
Sara Wilson ‐ Att: Dept Planning  Mining and Major Projects 

  

RE: Moolarben Coal Complex Stage 2 _ Preferred Project Report: Project No: 08_0135 

Dear Planning Minister,  
 
I object to the MCC PPR Stage 2 plan and call for The Drip and Corner Gorges to be transferred 
into the GoulburnRiverNational Park to ensure 
the long term protection and appropriate management and legal public access to this regionally 
significant recreational, educational and 
cultural river corridor.    
 
As a frequent visitor to the area,  having taken my children walking and camping in the region 
numerous times, I would like to see the Department of Planning appoint an independent expert 
panel (PAC) to fully scrutinise the strategies, assumptions and actions. I have seen the 
devastation of open cut mines, and to do that to such a beautiful area is criminal. I wish to see it 
preserved once and for all within the NSW conservation reserve system, for current and future 
generations.  
 
I am deeply concerned at the major devastation caused by the coal mining boom to the 
catchment with the Ulan, Wilinjong and Moolarben Stage 1 mega mines.  
 
SUMMARY OF IMPACTS:    MOOLARBEN COAL COMPLEX STAGE 2 _ PREFERRED PROJECT 
REPORT  
 
·        The offset package does not include the culturally and scenically significant river corridor 
known as The Drip and Corner Gorges securing its long term protection, appropriate 
management and on going public access. 
 
·        The permanent  damage (at least 100 years)  to the Goulburn River and connected 
groundwater system is unacceptable. Even my children's children will not have a chance to see 
the area as it should be. 
 
·        Estimated cumulative water use by the three coal mines approximately  30-40ML/day (10-12 
Gigalitre/annum)  
 
·        Water use for just the Moolarben Mine estimated to be 10.55ML/day (3850 ML/annum).  
 
·       Water deficit for 23 of 24 years (up to 1990ML extra water required)  
 
·        I do not believe that the groundwater modelling accurately predicts water impacts - there 
are significant disparities between Moolarben and Ulan Coal Mines groundwater assessments.  
 
·        Water for coal washing should be first sourced from Ulan Coal Mine surplus groundwater 
before any extraction from the Northern Borefield (adjacent to the GoulburnRiver).  
 
·        Clearing of additional 900 has of native forest (123ha EEC Box Woodland) is unacceptable 
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·        Disturbance footprint of 1546 has of native vegetation including 4.1 kms of Murragamba 
creek, 4.1 kms of eastern creek and a direct impact on over 148 archaeological sites ( 
from scatters to rock shelters). 
 
·        Biodiversity of the area should be maintained. Neighbouring areas do not have the same 
biodiversity.. 
 
·        Production 17Mt coal or  23.7 Million tonnes  (co2-e) year of Greenhouse Gases fuelling 
further climate instability – how can you even be considering this? 
 
·        Excessive noise levels e.g location of the conveyor on top of ridge (must be sound 
attenuated and set lowered on landscape to minimise noise dispersal) 
 
Regards, 

Anna Hill 
Graphic Designer 
 
Cellarmaster Wines Pty Ltd 
Level 2, 26 Waterloo Street (corner of Waterloo and Cooper Streets), Surry Hills NSW 2010 
T 02 9333 8723 
 

 
This email is confidential. The information communicated in it is intended only for the person to whom it 
is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and delete the 
information and you must not review, disclose, use or rely on the information.  Cellarmaster Wines is not 
responsible or liable for any change made to this email other than those made by the sender, or for the 
effect of such changes. Cellarmaster Wines is not responsible or liable for any damage or loss caused 
by any virus in this email. Cellarmaster Wines Pty Limited ACN 076 727 949. 
 
**************************************************************************************  
 
This email and any attachments may be confidential and legally privileged.  
 
Please notify the sender immediately if you received this message in error.  
 
Please do not delete or alter this notice.  
 
************************************************************************************** 

Page 2 of 2

27/02/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\sarawilson\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4F4616...


